FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREET NW.
WASHINGTON.D C. 20463

THIS IS THE ERD OF ILR # /EQEL :
Date Filmed g@,@g Camera No. --- 2

Cameraman ; S Bg




MOR 1823 TEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

2 W&me@WM

The zbove-described material' was removed from this
£ile pursuant to the following exemption provided in the
Treedom of Information kct; 5 U.S.C. Section 552(b): |

4 L]

(1) Clessified Infozmation (6) Personal privacy
ﬁ .
< ‘ s .

(2) Internal zules and - (7) Investicato
™M practices _ £iles :
N (3) Exempted by other (8) Banking
o~ statute , Information
R (4) Trade secrets and . (9) wWell Information
o .commercial or ' (ceogrephic or

£inancial informaticn : gecphysical)

< V/// ' _
= (5) Internal Documents
M 5
‘_D Signe a /-)'ILCUJ.& < e jﬁL/C/ .

sate __ 12/2ifgy

TZC §-21-77




o~
=r

84740

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

December 13, 1984

Charles Orasin, Executive
Vice-President -

Handgun Control, Inc.

1400 K Street, N.W.

Suite 500

wWashington, D.C. 20005

MUR 1823

Dear Mr. Orasin:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated October 17, 1984, and determined that on
the basis of the information provided in your complaint, and
information provided by the respondents, there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act"™) has been committed. Accordingly,
the Commission has decided to close the file in this matter. The
Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action.

See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C. §
437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Counsel

Associate Geheral Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

December 13, 1984

Janet Scherer, Esquire

National Rifle Association of
America

1600 Rhode Island Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 1823
Dear Ms. Scherer:

On October 22, 1984, the Commission notified your clients,
the National Rifle Association of America and its officers and
directors, the National Rifle Association of America Institute
for Legislative Action and its officers and directors, and, the
National Rifle Association of America Political Victory Fund and
its treasurer, of a complaint alleging violations of certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

The Commission, on December 10, 1984, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Associate @General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 1823
National Rifle Association
of America, et. al.

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on December 10,
1984, the Commission decided by a vote of 4-0 to take
the following actions in MUR 1823:

l. Find no reason to believe the
National Rifle Association of
America and its officers and
directors, the National Rifle
Association of America Institute
for Legislative Action and its
officers and directors, the
National Rifle Association of
America Political Victory Fund,
and Michael K. McCabe, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) and
11 C.F.R. § 114.3(a)(2) (formerly
11 C.F.R. § 114.7(h)).

5 2

Close the file.

Approve the letters attached to
‘the First General Counsel's -Report
signed December 6, 1984.
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Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McGarry and Reiche voted
affirmatively in this matter; Commissioners Harris and
McDonald did not cast a vote.

Attest:

-t/ =84 s 2 Lopenaree’

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 12-6-84, 12:51
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 12-6-84, 4:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO: Office of the Commission Secretary

FROM: Office of General Counsel(iiir/

DATE: December 6, 1984

SUBJECT: MUR 1823 - First General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote Compliance
Sensitive .
Non-Sensitive Audit Matters

24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive :
Non-Sensitive Closed MUR Letters

Information Status Sheets
Sensitive

Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
Other below)
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Washington, D.C. 20463 :

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S |REPOR'B,_’ Nre 6 p]Z: 5'

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITT MUR# 1823
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION /3/L/8% DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

X 15) BY OGC: 10/17/84
a DATE OF Eaéﬁ{ﬁnon 70
RESPONDENTS: 10/22/84
STAFF MEMBER: Maura White
COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Handgun Control, Inc.
RESPONDENTS' NAMES: National Rifle Association
of America; National Rifle Association of
America Institute for Legislative Action;
National Rifle Association of America
Political Victory Fund; Michael K. McCabe,
as treasurer
RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a)
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: NONE

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: NONE

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

On October 17, 1984, Charles Orasin, the Executive Vice-
President of Handgun Control, Inc. filed a complaint against: the
National Rifle Association of America ("NRA") and its officers
and directors; the National Rifle Association of America
Institute for Legislative Action ("NRA-ILA") and its officers and
directors; the National Rifle Association of America Political
Victory Fund ("NRA-PVF"); and, Michael K. McCabe, as treasurer.
The complaint alleges that the above respondents have made
contributions and expenditures in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441b by
distributing partisan communications to persons who are not

"members®” of the NRA within the meaning of the Act.
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FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

(a) The facts

The complainant states that "NRA-PVF is a corporate
political committee within the definition of 2 U.S.C.
§ 441b(b) (2) (C)" which has identified "the NRA as its connected
organization.”™ The complainant avers that "ILA was orgdnized by
the NRA in 1975 for the purpose of engaging in lobbying and other
political activities on behalf of NRA." It is noted in the
complaint that the "[c]omplainant does not have sufficient
information to determine whether ILA is a separate incorporated
entity or simply an organizational component of the NRA,"1l/

According to the complainant, the "ILA prepared in 1980 a
'Political Preference Chart' which evaluated candidates for the
Senate and U.S. House of Representatives on the basis of their
support for the objectives of the NRA." The complainant contends
that the "Chart was election and candidate-oriented"™ and its
purpose was to influence the outcome of the 1980 federal
elections.” A copy of the Political Preference Chart to which
the complainant refers was included with the complaint. The
chart is addressed to "Dear NRA Member"™ and notes that "the
entire staff of NRA-ILA has been working with key NRA members to
prepare political preference charts for each state." The chart
emphasizes that "we have reviewed and graded candidates only on

issues of importance to the NRA's purpose” and that the “"grade is

1/ In its response to the Commission's complaint in FEC v.
National Rifle Association of America et al., 553 F. Supp. 1331
(D.D.C. 1983), the NRA stated that the Institute for Legislative
Action was not an incorporated entity.
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the composite result of many months spent by the Institute's
staff gathering data on candidates' voting records and
legislative proposals, and reviewing their public statements,
press releases, and campaign speeches -~ even letters to
constituents.” The scores provided in the chart range from "A,"
meaning "[s]olidly pro-gun, pro-sportsman, opposed to any more
controls on firearms or legislation restricting hunting," through
"F" for a candidate who "[f]avors most prohibitive legislation or
would vote for banning the private possession of firearms and/or
hunting.” Within the chart itself it is stated that "{[f]lor the
first time in the history of the National Rifle Association, we
have endorsed a candidate for the Presidency of the United States
-Ronald Reagan." Scores are given for 13 federal candidates.
Morever, the summary accompanying the chart states that
"[{tlhrough this rating sheet, we have provided you, the pro-
firearms voter, with the kind of information necessary to make
the commitment in your polling place,” and "We can elect a pro-
qun/pro-hunting president. We can elect a pro-gun/pro-hunting
majority in the U.S. House of Representatives and the U.S.
Senate!".

According to the complainant, the "ILA prepared similar
charts with respect to federal elections prior to 1980 and plans
to prepare a similar chart with respect to the 1984 elections."
The complainant contends that "the Chart was prepared and
distributed by ILA with ILA (NRA) corporate funds, and that the
Chart was distributed to all persons whom ILA deemed were NRA

members., "
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In addition, the "ILA has endorsed for re-election President
Ronald Reagan and has published in the October 1984 issue of The
American Rifleman said endorsement.” It is the contention of the
complainant that "corporate funds of the NRA were used to meet
the cost of publishing said endorsement,” and that The American
Rifleman is distributed to those persons who the NRA deems to be
its members. A copy of the endorsement of President Reagan
contained in the 1984 edition of The American Rifleman was
appended to the complaint. The endorsement is contained in a
statement made by Harlon Carter, Executive Vice-President. The
statement contains the language: "This is to announce that the
Political Victory Fund (PVF) of the NRA Institute for Legislative
Action has unanimously decided to support the re-election of
President Reagan this coming November," and "we urge NRA members
to support enthusiastically his re-election on Nov. 6, 1984."

In conclusion, the complainant argues that "[b]Joth the Chart

and the Reagan endorsement are partisan communications which may

be sent only to the NRA's 'restricted class ... [which] is
limited to its non-corporate members, its own executive
administrative personnel and the families of both.™ Referring to
another complaint he filed against the NRA and NRA-PVF (MUR

1765)2/ it is the complainant's belief that "the NRA has some

2/ On August 22, 1984, Handgun Control, Inc. filed a complaint
against the NRA and NRA-PVF which alleged that the respondents
have solicited contributions to NRA-PVF from individuals who are
not "members” of the NRA within the meanining of Act because such
individuals do not have a right to a vote in NRA affairs.




1.7 million persons who it deems to be members, but who do not

satisfy the membership requirements of the Federal Election
Commission for purposes of compliance with the Federal Election
Campaign Act." Hence, the complainant insists that these persons
®"are not part of the NRA's restricted class and may not lawfully
receive partisan communications distributed by the NRA or the
ILA."

On November 8, 1984, the respondents submitted their
response to the complaint (Attachment 1l). 1In response to the
complainant's allegation that partisan communications were made
beyond the NRA's restricted class, the respondents take the
position that the operative issue is "whether all 2.9 million
members of the National Rifle Association are members within the
meaning of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended." According to the respondents, "[t]his question was
answered in the affirmative by a vote of the Commission on
October 23, 1984 in regard to MUR 1765." The respondents
conclude, therefore, that based upon "this previous decision by
the Commission” the instant complaint "is without basis in the
law and, as a result, should be dismissed forthwith."

(b) The applicable law

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a), a corporation is prohibited
from making a contribution or expenditure in connection with a
federal election. The term "contribution or expenditure® shall
not include communications by a corporation to its stockholders

and executive or administrative personnel and their families on
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any subject. 2 U.S.C. § 441b(b) (2) (A).
As set forth at 11 C.F.R., § 114.3(a) (2) (formerly 11l C.F.R.

§ 114.7(h)), an incorporated membership organization,
incorporated trade association, incorporated cooperative, or
corporation without capital stock may communicate with its
members and executive or administrative personnel and their
families, as permitted in 11 C.F.R. § 114.3(a) (1) and (c).

The term "member” is defined at 11 C.F.R. § 114.1(e) to mean
all persons who are currently satisfying the requirements for
membership in a membership organization, trade association,
cooperative, or corporation without capital stock.

(c) Application of the law to the facts

The issue involved herein hinges upon the allegations raised
by the complainant in MUR 1765. 1In MUR 1765 the Commission
considered the issue of whether the non-voting members of the NRA
constituted "members® of the NRA within the meaning of the Act.
On October 23, 1984, the Commission determined that there was no
reason to believe the NRA and NRA-PVF violated the Act by
soliciting contributions to the NRA-PVF from the non-voting
members of the NRA. See MUR 1765. The Commission concluded that
the NRA provided all of its members, including its non-voting
members, with sufficient rights, obligations, and privileges to

claim the membership exemptions under the Act.




Here, the complainant alleges that the NRA, NRA-ILA, NRA-
PVF, and its treasurer have violated the Act by making partisan
communications to the non-voting members of the NRA, who the
complainant maintains are not "members” of the NRA within the
meaning of the Act.3/ In consideration of the Commission's
determination in MUR 1765, it is the view of this office that it
is permissible for the respondents to make partisan
communications to the non-voting members of the NRA. Hence, it
is the recommendation of this office that the Commission find no
reason to believe the NRA and its officers and directors, the
NRA-ILA and its officers and directors, and, the NRA-PVF and
Michael K. McCabe, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C § 441b(a) and
11 C.F.R. § 114.3(a)(2) (formerly 11 C.F.R. § 114.7(h)).

RECOMMENDATIONS

L Find no reason to believe the National Rifle Association of
America and its officers and directors, the National Rifle
Association of America Institute for Legislative Action and

its officers and directors, the National Rifle Association

O
M
N
o
-
(o
T
Lamy
o
o

of America Political Victory Fund, and Michael K. McCabe, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) and 11 C.F.R.

§ 114.3(a) (2) (formerly 11 C.F.R. § 114.7(h)).

Close the file.

3/ This office notes that there is no prohibition against
"partisan communications" by the NRA-PVF provided that such
contributions or expenditures are properly reported.
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30 Approve the attached letters.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
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Date Kenneth A. Gross /
Associate General Counsel

Attachments

I. Response to complaint
II. Proposed letters (2)
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NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA
INSTITUTE FOR LEGISLATIVE ACTION
1600 Ruope IsLaND Avanue, N.W.

WASHINGTON. D.C. 20036

gl ._,, __-
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Ornce OF THE
Graenat CoussiL November 6, 1984

Charles N. Steele, Esquire =
General Counsel =
Federal Election Commission 2
1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463 &«

&

Re: MUR 1823 2

Dear Mr. Steele: t—
<)
1n a complaint filed with the Commission on October 17, 1984 Handgun Control, Inc.
(HCI) has alleged that the National Rifle Association of America (NRA) and its Institute
for Legislative Action (NRA-ILA) violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Specifically, HCI has alleged that NRA and NRA-ILA have violated 2 USC
441b(a) by meaking partisan communications to persons other those within the NRA's
"restricted class” as defined in 11 C.F.R. 1l4.3. In response, we submit the following.

2 USC 441b(a) prohibits corporations from making contributions or expenditures in
connection with any federal election. 2 USC 441b(b)(2)(A) excludes from the term
"contribution or expenditure" communications by a corporation to its stockholders and
excecutive or administrative personnel and their families on any subject. Implementing
regulation II C.F.R. 114.3(a)(2) states that an incorporated membership organization, or a
corporation without capital stock, may communicate with its members and executive or
gdministrative personnel and their families.

The operative issue -then becomes whether all 2.9 million members of the National
Rifle Association are members within the meaning of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended. This question was answered in the affirmative by a vote of the
Commission on October 23, 1984 in regard to MUR 1765. The rationale for the decision is
outlined in an FEC General Counsel Report transmitted to the Commission on October
15, 1984, which the Commission approved and sent to the NRA.

841740492367

It is, therefore, our conclusion, based on this previous decision by the Commission,
that HCI's instant complaint is without basis in the law and, as a result, should be
dismissed forthwith.

Sincerely yours,

- Y G G AU N

i IA - P

,/ '
Janet K. Scherer
Assistant General Counsel

Jis3:jlh
ce: file
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Janet Scherer, Esquire

National Rifle Association of -
America

1600 Rhode Island Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 1823
Dear Ms. Scherer:

On October 22, 1984, the Commission notified your clients,
the National Rifle Association of America and its officers and
directors, the National Rifle Association of America Institute
for Legislative Action and its officers and directors, and, the
National Rifle Association of America Political Victory Fund and
its treasurer, of a complaint alleging violations of certain

sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

The Commission, on , 1984, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Charles Orasin, Executive
Vice-President

Handgun Control, Inc.

1400 K Street, N.W.

Suite 500

washington, D.C. 20005

MUR 1823

Dear Mr. Orasin:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated October 17, 1984, and determined that on
the basis of the information provided in your complaint, and
information provided by the respondents, there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed. Accordingly,
the Commission has decided to close the file in this matter. The
Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action.

See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C. §
437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA
INSTITUTE FOR LEGISLATIVE ACTION
1600 Ruooe IsLanp Avenuve, N.W.

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20036

0
Gmmgour:zu November 6, 1984
Charles N. Steele, Esquire =
General Counsel = )
F ederal Election Commission 2
1325 K Street, N.W. voo
Washington, D.C. 20463 ¢
Re: MUR 1823 =
Dear Mr. Steele: 1 —
©o

In a complaint filed with the Commission on October 17, 1984 Handgun Control, Inc.

(HCI) has alleged that the National Rifle Association of America (NRA) and its Institute

Lo for Legislative Action (NRA-ILA) violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Specifically, HCI has alleged that NRA and NRA-ILA have violated 2 USC

0 441b(a) by making partisan communications to persons other those within the NRA's
) "restricted class" as defined in 11 C.F.R. 114.3. In response, we submit the following.
ol 2 USC 441b(a) prohibits corporations from making contributions or expenditures in
connection with any federal election. 2 USC 441b(bX2)A) excludes from the term
¢ "contribution or expenditure™ communications by a corporation to its stockholders and
== executive or administrative personnel and their famiiies on any subject. Implementing
) regulation 1 C.F.R. 114.3(a)2) states that an incorporated membership organization, or a
() corporation without capital stock, may communicate with its members and executive or
administrative personnel and their families.
<
o The operative issue then becomes whether all 2.9 million members of the National
= Rifle Association are members within the meaning of the Federal Election Campaign Act
< of 1971, as amended. This question was answered in the affirmative by a vote of the
) Commission on October 23, 1984 in regard to MUR 1765. The rationale for the decision is
o outlined in an FEC General Counsel Report transmitted to the Commission on October

15, 1984, which the Commission approved and sent to the NRA.

It is, therefore, our conclusion, based on this previous decision by the Commission,
that HCI's instant complaint is without basis in the law and, as a result, should be
dismissed forthwith.

Sincerely yours,

‘\.;, e € 7& Fire R

Janét K. Scherer
Assistant General Counsel

JKS:jlh
ce: file




L RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA
DR LEGISLATIVE ACTION
IsLaND AVENUE
D.C. 20036
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Charles . Steele, Esquire
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, NW

Washington, DC

20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463
October 22, 1984

Charles Orasin

Executive Vice-President
Handgun Control, Inc.
1400 K Street, N.W.
washington, D.C. 20005

Dear Mr. Orasin:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
which we received on October 17, 1984, against National Rifle
Association of America, NRA Institute for Legislative Action,
Michael XK. McCabe and National Rifle Association Political
Victcry Fund, which alleges violations of the Federal Election
Campaign laws. A staff member has been assigned to analyze your

allecations. The respondent will be notified of this complaint
witnin £ive days.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any
additional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the same
manner as your original complaint. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure for
handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
Barbara A. Johnson at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

< Associate G€neral Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C 20463

October 22, 1984

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

NRA Institute for Legislative Action
1600 Rhode Island Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

Re: MUR 1823
Dear Sir/Madam:

Tnis letter is to notify you that on October 17, 1984 %he
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges that
the NRA Institute for Legislative Action and its officers and
directors may have violated certain sections of the Frederal
Z : ampaign Act of 1971, as amended ("tne Acti"). A copy of
the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1823.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against NRA Institute for
Legislative Action and its officers and directors in connection
with this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days
of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under. oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4)(B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless vou notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
cstating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement autheorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Maura White, the
staff person assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4143. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Ste

'y: Kenneth A. Gr
Associate General Counsel

2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C 20463

October 22, 1984

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

National Rifle Association of America
1600 Rhode Island Avenue, N.W.
washington, D.C. 20036

Re: MUR 1823

Dear Sir/Madam:

This letter is to notify you that on October 17, 1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
National Rifle Association of America and its officers and
2irectors nmay have violated certain sections of the Federal
' i as amended ("the &ct"). A copy of
the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1823.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against National Rifle
Association of America and its officers and directors in
connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under. oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
£TdtTing the name, adaress and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Maura White, the
staff person assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4143. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

/

Eaclosures

1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

October 22, 1984

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Michael K. McCabe

Treasurer

National Rifle Association
Political Victory Fund

1600 Rhode Island Avenue, N.W.

wasaiagton, D.C. 20036

Re: MUR 1823

2

Dear Mr. McCabe:

This letter is to notify you that on October 17, 1984 the
T:zZzral Election CoTrmisslion recelved a comp.iaint which alleces that
you and your committee, the National Rifle Association Political
Victory Fund, may have violated certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of
the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1823.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you and your
committee, the National Rifle Association Political Victory Fund,.
in connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response :s
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further zction
based on the available irnformation.
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Please submit any factual or legal materials which'you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Wwhere appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2

U.S5.C. § 437g(a)(4) (B) and § 437g(a)(12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If vou intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, addrecss and telephone number of such councsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Maura White, the
staff person assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4143. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,
Charles N. Steele

Ge al Counsel

By}’Kenneth A. G '
Associate Ggnheral Counsel

hl .
nC.0sures

. Complaint
. Procedures

. Designation of Counsel Statement
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ONE MILLION STRONG . . . working to /&19d3
hwep handguns out of the wrong hands. October 17, 1984
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HANDGUN CONTROL

-

Charles N. Steele, Esquire
General Counsel

Federal Election Commis3ion
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
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Dear Mr. Steele:
Pursuant to 2 USC $§437(g) and 11 CFR §1l1l1l.4(a), I requestn:¢ . -

that you investigate this complaint that the National Rifle <= i

Association of America ("NRA"), the NRA Institute for Legislative

Action ("ILA"), the officers and directors of the NRA and ILA, the

separate segregated fund NRA Political Victory Fund ("NRA-PVF")

- and its treasurer, Michael K. McCabe, all of 1600 Rhode Island
Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20036, have made contributions and

~N expenditures in violation of 2 USC §441b. This complaint is filed
on behalf of Handgun Control Inc., 1400 K Street, N.W., Suite 500,

M Washington, D.C. 20006.

™ NRA AND ILA ARE CORPORATE ENTITIES CONNECTED TO NRA-PVF

1. NRA-PVF is a corporate political action committee within
3 the definition of 2 USC §441b(b)(2)(C). It has identified the NRA
as its connected organization on its Statement of Organization on

o file with the Federal Election Commission (Exhibit 1).
- 2. On information and belief, I aver that ILA was organized
o by the NRA in 1975 for the purpose of engaging in lobbying and
other political activities on behalf of NRA. Complainant does not
S have sufficient information to determine whether ILA is a separate
o incorporated entity or simply an organizational component of the
* NRA.

NRA AND ILA HAVE MADE ILLEGAL CONTRIBUTIONS AND EXPENDITURES

l. ILA prepared in 1980 a "Political Preference Chart"™ which
evaluated candidates for the Senate and U.S. House of Represen-
tatives on the basis of their support for the objectives of the
NRA. The Chart was election and candidate-oriented and I aver on
information and belief that the purpose of the Chart was to
influence the outcome of the 1980 federal elections (Exhibit 2).

I aver on information and belief that ILA prepared similar
charts with respect to federal elections prior to 1980 and plans
to prepare a similar chart with respect to the 1984 elections. I
also aver on information and belief that the Chart was prepared

Handgun Control Inc., 1400 K Street N.W., Suite 500, Washington, D.C. 20005 * (202) 898-0792
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Charles N. Steele, Esquire
October 17, 1984
Page <

and distributed by ILA with ILA (NRA) corporate funds, and that
the Chart was distributed to all persons whom ILA deemed were NRA
members.

2. ILA has endorsed for re-election President Ronald Reagan
and has published in the October 1984 issue of The American
Rifleman said endorsement (Exhibit 3). I aver on information and
belief that corporate funds of the NRA were used to meet the cost
of publishing said endorsement. The American Rifleman is dis-
tributed to those persons which the NRA deems to be its members.

3. Both the Chart and the Reagan endorsement are partisan
communications which may be sent only to the NRA's "restricted
class.” 11 CFR 114.4(b). The NRA's restricted class is limited
to its non-corporate members, its own executive administrative
personnel and the families of both. 11 CFR §§114.3(a)(2),
114.5(g)(1) and 114.7(a), (b).

4. On information and belief, the NRA has some 1.7 million
persons which it deems to be members, but which do not satisfy the
membership requirements of the Federal Election Commission for
purposes of compliance with the Federal Election Campaign Act.
(See Complaint filed by Charles Orasin, Executive Vice President
of Hand Gun Control, Inc. on August 22, 1984.) These persons,
therefore, are not part of the NRA's restricted class and may not
lawfully receive partisan communications distributed by the NRA or
the ILA.

Accordingly, the NRA, ILA and its officers and directors have
violated the Campaign Act by making unlawful contributions and
expenditures. Sanctions should be imposed by the Commission for
prior violations and future efforts by the NRA/ILA to distribute
endorsements and other partisan communications. They should be
prohibited, at least with respect to communications to persons not
within the NRA's restricted class.

Sincerely yours,

-

AAAL A

Charles Orasin
Executive Vice President

Subscribed and sworn to before me this /ﬂé day of October, 1984.

ary Public
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federal tlection Commission
1225 < Street, I.W.

washinqton, D.C. 29463

8 Attention: S. Mims, Reports Analysis$

_ear Sirs:

This letter 1s in response to your correspondence
of Seoate-ber 2, 1976, received by us September 16, 1976,

rejuesting an amended filing in compliance with the proposed
regulations.

In the absence of our Treasurer and in the absence
C . 07 any changes requiring a new filing, | am informing the
. ™ (onmission that the National Rifle Association of America
- is our ‘'connected” organization. The LRA Political Victory

£.nd nas no affiliated committee.

Very truly yours,

& ~. Robert J. Kukla T
Chairman,
‘ NRA Political Victory Fund




" OKLAHOMA‘

* denotes incumbent

% Cosponsor of NRA-Sponsored Volkmer-
McClure Bill (Federal Firearms Reform Act)

PRESIDENCY

For the first time in the history of the National Rifle Association, we have en-
dorsed a candidate for the Presidency of the United States — Ronald Reagan.
For an in-depth review of the two major candidates — their views, their records,
please study the attached editorials from the American Rifleman and the
American Hunter. In addition, it must be noted that Independent candidate,
Representative John Anderson, is rated as an “F.”

U.S. SENATE

(D) Andy Coates (R) Don Nickles

U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

DISTRICT 1 DISTRICT 4
(D) *James R. Jones (D) Dave McCurdy
(R) Richard Freeman (R) Howard Rutledge

DISTRICT 2 ' DISTRICT 5
(D) °Mike Synar (D) David Hood
(R) Gary Richardson (R) *Mickey Edwards

DISTRICT 3 DISTRICT 6

(D) *Wes Watkins (D) *Glen English
(R) Carol McCurley

Prepared by the NRA Institute for Legislative Action-—October 1980
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'NRA Institut® For Legislative Ation

POLITICAL
PREFERENCE
CHARI

OKLAHOMA

Dear NRA Member:

For all of us who believe in the right to keep and bear
arms, 1980 can be the year of the political grand slam.
We can elect a pro-gun/pro-hunting president. We can
elect a pro-gun/pro-hunting majority in the U.S. House
of Representatives and the U.S. Senate!

What we each do — and what our families, friends and
neighbors do individually — on November 4 is the key.
We must vote — we must, in the electoral process — express
our singular belief in the right to keep and bear arms.

A grand slam is possible this year. But equally possible, if
we do not exercise the right to vote, is an erosion of past
political gains.

In our efforts to make our votes count, 1980 surely is
the most critical year firearms owners have ever faced.

For the past several months, the entire staff of NRA-
ILA has been working with key NRA members to prepare
political preference charts for each state — covering the
most important races. In this work, we have compiled a
rating chart to assist pro- -firearms’ rights voters in
making a wise choice.

You will note that we have reviewed and graded candi-
dates only on issues of importance to the NRA’s purpose.
The National Rifle Association takes no position on
issues not directly related to the right to keep and bear
arms and the right to hunt.

We tried to confine our choice to candidates with a
realistic chance to win. There are many minor-party or
independent candidates who support our stand, but we
advise voting for candidates who can indeed win. Other-
wise, fringe candidates can drain away just enough votes
in a tight race to hand the election to an anti-gunner.

Our rating system gives a ‘‘report card’’ grade of A, B,
C, D, or F. The grade is the composite result of many
months spent by the Institute’s staff gathering data on
candidates’ voting records and legislative proposals, and
reviewing their public statements, press releases, and
campaign speeches — even letters to constituents. In
addition, the candidates’ responses to a detailed ques-
tionnaire were tabulated and evaluatied.

Finaily, in some cases the grade includes the subjective

judgement of the ILA staff, which observes lawmakers at
close hand on a daily basis. In that judgement, we have
weighed additional key factors such as leadership,
dedication and effectiveness, and the willingness to go
beyond just voting.

Here's what the scores mean:

A — Solidly pro-gun, pro-sportsman, opposed to
any more controls on firearms or legisiation
restricting hunting.

Basically on our side, but might vote for some

form of additional restrictions.

Would probably vote in favor of more restric-

tive controls such as registration and licensing

but nor in favor of banning the private posses-

sion of handguns.

Would definitely vote for rcsmcnve controls on

firearms and/or hunting issues.

Favors most restrictive prohibitive legislation

or would vote for banning the private posses-

sion of firearms and/or hunting.

Did not respond to any of our mailings — often

an indication of opposition to private gun

ownership.

letter — Sent a letter response which indicated a suppor-
tive position, but refused to answer the ques-
tionnaire.

Through this rating sheet, we have provided you, the
pro-fircarms voter, with the kind of information
necessary to make the commitment in your polling place.
Please share this information with your friends and
families so that they can join in this effort. And vote. Get
them to vote. It’s never been more important.

o

Neal Knox
Executive Director

B —

C —

Sincerely,
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Laager prison scateaces and tougher treatment are beginning
o poy devidends. And make 80 mistske: The is happening
bocamse yau the people 272 fod up with crime. You're the ones who
are organiring acighborhood patrobs, supporting your local po-
that you hecp the spimt of democrac) strong in Amenica.

May 13 marks the beginning of National Police Week. | urge
you and evary citizer: 0 Ict owr men and women in blue across
Amenca kaow: “We stand with you. this week and every week
of the year ~

As we oack dowe on crimimals. we are trying t0 move
foreard en sacther fromt: To reform the fircarms laws which
woodicesly mterfere with the rights of legitimate gun ownens like
yoursches. We are working closch with your leadership and
Conpressional sponsors of firearms legisistion. such as Senators
34cClurc and Haich and Congressman Volkmer. | look forward
oo siguing 2 bill that truly protects the nights of law-abiding
Catizems, withost diminishing the effectiveness of criminal law
esforcoment against the misuse of fircarms.

Your lendevship's support has been tmportiant 10 us. Just last
year. | signod teo ameadments o law : One climinated unneces-
sary record-kecping requirements on .22-cal. rimfire ammunition.
the other saved many custom gunsmiths from financial ruin.

] want you 30 know that | am in favor of the Civilian
Marksmansiup Program. | support thrs idea because, clear back
10 World War 1, one of the great talents of American soldiers
hav been thar marksmanstup And 1 turned out they developed
thas trom shooting a1 targets 83 voung boys. So | am asking
Secretary Wemberper 10 stady ways i which the marksman-
shp program can be mproved.

I'm also happy 10 repont that since | 100k office the sale of
M! 7ifles 0 parnopants and imstructors in highpower rifle
canth'. 1 have asked the Departmemt of Defense to look at ways
i which sales might be increased further.

Those are the words of Presidest Reagan. True. not all of them
have yet borme fruat. but the President has not wavered from his

And, furthermore., we must bear in mind that n our country, the
Presadent and hes Whise House staf are not all powerful. They do not
possew diciatonial powers in America. We should thank God thai no
one does. The Presedent, instead. bas 10 deal patiently in a posture of
with snessbers of bis own party in the Congress.

Wath this understandeng. coupled with the certain knowledge
that President Reagan s the only President who 15, or has been, an
outspoken supporier of the shooting sportsmen in our lime, we
wige NRA mombers 10 support enthusiastically hus re-election on
Nov. 6, 1984 All good members with their relatives and frnends
should be a1 the ballot box that day.

HARLON CARTER
Execurive Vice PRESIDENT

OCTOBER 1984
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Handgun Control inc., 1400 K Street N.W., Suite 500, Washington, D.C. 20008 * (202) 898-0792

Mr. Charles N. Steele, Esquire
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
washington, D.C. 20463
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